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U8 Dynamic Growil
Statement of Nel Assets
as al March 31, 2024
fexpressd in US Dollars)
Notes
ASBETS
Tvestment ot market valhee 2 100,953,875
b costy UED J02. 1238220
Cash at bank 1,693,279
Recenvable for subscrptions 121,668
Interest receivable 13%
Total Assets 103, 7685961
LIABILITIES
Payable for repurchases GILO8E
Accrued expenses i1 150334
Total Linhilitics TTLG4
NET ASBETS 102,996,337
Number of Units Catstmding 1091116
et Assef Value per Unt 54,40

The acoompanying rotes jorm an infegrel part of these financial faterents

&
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Statement of Operations
for the vear ended March 31, 2024

fexprezmed in U5 Dollars)

INCOME
Interest on bank sccounts

Total Income

EXPENSES

Investment Manmger fees
Dristribution fees

Audm i istrator fees

Custodian fees

Legal fees

Fee Agent fees

Professional fees

Agent Member Company fees
Amortisstion of formation expenss

Total Expenses

NET INVESTMENT LOSS

Met realised loss on invesiments
Net realised loss on forekzn currencies

NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR

Change in net unrealised resull on mvestments

NET UNREALISED GAIN FOR, THE YEAR

NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Motes

[ ST

L

The acoompanying rotes jorm an infegrel part of these financial faterents

T
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Statement of Changes in Net Assels
for the vear ended March 31, 2024
fesprezsnd in LS Dollars)

Net sssets at the begmning of the year

NET [INVESTMENT LOSS
NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR
NET UNREALISED GAIN FOR THE YEAR

NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OFERATIONS

Proceeds from subscriptions of units
Payments for repurch ase of units

NET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Motes
454,545
(980, TOR )

{2679, 564)
EEHed LN L)

29,355,370

14 4,700,568
14 (19,747,746}

(15,0471 T8)

102,996,337

The acoompanying rotes jorm an infegrel part of these financial faterents

&

86/206



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o =K RS )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growil
Statement of Changes in Units Cutstanding
for the vear ended March 31, 2024
Number of units outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,271,063
Number of unils msued 58,343
Number of units repurchased {238,290}
Number of units outstan ding at the end of the year L9116
Statistical Information

as at March 31, 2024

fexprezaed i LS Dollars)
2024 023 22
Mef Assets al the end of the year 102 996,337 BE A8 045 113,047,138
Bet Asset Value per unit a the end of the ver G440 69,61 BE.12
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U8 Dynamic Growil
Statement of Tnvestmenis
as al March 31, 2024
fesprezsed in LS Dollars)
i oo . Mlarket In %o of
Crmantity "' Description Cost Value Mot Astels
[RELAND
INVESTMENT FUND
1044726 Americmn Centary US Focused Innevation Ecquity
Fund - [ 1755 Shares 103,123,822 10,953 87F 9858
103, 123822 101,953 875 FE98
Total IRELAND 103, 123822 101,953 875 2599
Total Investmenis 103,123,822 101,953,875 8.7

U Crugnlity represents @ number of units'thares,

10
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024

MNate 1 - Organlzaton
The Trust

UBS Universmi] Trust {Caymm) 1 (formerly: Credit Somese Universal Trsst (Coveman) 01 {the “Trust") , @ open-eded
umbrella umit rus was oredted and esablished by a Master Trust Deed dited December 2, 2013 under Coyman Islands liny,
mude between Ehan Trestee (Cuymimn) Lantted (the “Trustee™) and UBS Management (Cayman) Linited (formerly: Credit
Buisse Mmagement {Cayman ) Lim ited) {the “Manager™ )L

The Trod 1s an exempled unil trest under the Trusts Ad (as revised) and regostered under the Mutuad Funde At (ms revised) of
the Cavenan slands snd, accordingly, cerfain filings have been made i relation 1o the Trust with the Caymnan Islands Monetary
Authority.

Ihe Series Trud
US Dynmmic Growth (the “Series Trua™) was established by a Supplemental Trust Deed dated August 26, 2021,

The imvestment objective of the Series Trust i= to invest mdirectly mainly in equities and equity related secunities of US
compmics that are listed or tmded on exchmges through investment in a concentraied, actively managed porfolio of
companies with significant long-term groswth potential.

Such 178 compamies may be selected from the MSCT USA Growth Index (the “Index”) or from outside the Index. In addition,
investment may be made m non-US companics, which will be selected from outside the Index, up to & maximum of 10% of nst
nsses,

Tt is expected that the Series Trust will seck to achieve its mvestment ohjective by mvesting substantially all of the assets of the
Senies Trust info the I US55 Shares, which iz one of the share classes belonging to Class 1 Shares, of Amenican Century US
Foaized Inncvation Equity Fund {the “Selected Fund™), The Selecied Fund 15 a sub-fund of Nomurn Funds Ireland pke (the
“Umbrella Fund).

The Umbrella Fund 15 an open-ended unbrells investment company with varmable copital meorparted wath limited lability
Irelund under the Ircland Companies Acts, 2014 and established as an Undertnking for Collective Investment in Transfemable
Seaurites (UCITS™) pursuant fo the Furopenn Communities (Undertakmes for Collective Investment m Trnsferable
Securities) Regulahons, 2011,

Unless previously terminaled in accordmee with the circamstonces set forth in the Master Trust Deed headed the Series Trus
will contimes until the Finad Reporchase Doy, The Funl Repurchase Duy will be the earlier of 1 December 2163 (150 vears
after the date of the Master Trust Deed) and the enrliest practicable Repurchase Day following the seourrence of a Compulsory
Repurchase Event,

A Compulsory Reparchase Event wall occur if:

{i) the Met Asset Vahe on any Valuaibon Dy is USD 32000000 or bess and, on that Valustion Day or thereafler the
Manager determanes all af the Units shall be compailsorily repurchased by giving notsce 1o all Unithalders; or
{id} the Trustee md the Manager agree that el of the Units should be compulsorily repurchased.

Om Mareh 19, 2023, UBS Group AG agreed to acquire Credil Suisse Group AG following intervention by the Swiss Federal
Drepartment of Fnance, the Swizs Naticnal Bank md the Swiss Finmncial Markel Supervisory Anthority (FTNMA)

As of Jupe 12, 2023, UBS Group AG anpounced the legal closing of the acquisition of Credit Suisse Groap AG by way of a
sinhitory merger. As u result of the closing, Credit Suisse Group AG ceased to exist, and Credit Suizse AG became o direct
wholly-owned subzidiary of UBS Group AG. One of the key steps of the integration ie the legal menger of UBS AG and Credin
Suisge AG (the “Parent Bank Menger” ) The Parent Bamk Menger is a stalutory merger by absorpiion under Swiss law, whereby
UBS AG will be the surviving entity and Credit Suisse AG will cease to exist upon completion of the merger. At this pomi in
time, in prnciple, all awsets, liabilities md contracts of Credil Suise AG and its branches wall antomatically transdier 1o UBS
AG (and its branches as the case may be) by operation of law (in other words by “universal succession™ ) As a result, UBS AG
will sutematically tdce over all the rights @nd responsgbilities from Credit Suisee AL As areault, UBS AG will sutomatically
take over all the rights and respongibilities from Credit Suisse AG. The Parent Bank Merger was completed with effect from
Muay 31, 2024,

The Mamager and the Truster understand thet Credit Seiese Intemnational a8 counterpariy and wall continee to conduct o=
operations n the ordinary course

11
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024 {continued)

Maote - Significant Accounting Policles

The financial sisfements have been prepared on o gomng concern basis m accordamce with genernlly accepted accounting
principles applicable o investment funds in Luxembowrg snd include the following significant accounting policies:

INVESTMENTS

The Administrador will caleulate the Net Asset Valie a8 af the Valuation Point on each Valuation Day @ accordance with the
Administrative Agency Agreement pursimi to meirictions from the Trustee or the Manager based on the prnciples set out in
the Trust Deed.

The lagest svailable valation of the Selected Fund that are made available to the Admmisirator, as al the Valation Point on a
Valuation Deay, will be used for the purposes of valumg the Selected Fund, W REates s ot 4.00 pom, (London time) will be
used for the purposes of valuing assets denominated in non-U5D cumrencies.

Mot Assel Vahies so caboulated by the Administrator ia:

{a) bazed wpon or by reference to gources, materials and systems on the mark-to-market valie of the Selected Fund ihat the
Addm mistragor believes 1o be mupl:be.r!!ldﬂe and pecurne; and

{b) prepamed = of aparticular Valustion Dy smd wall not therefore reflect subsequent chimges n market values or prices or any
other factors relevant to their determination, unless determined stherwiae by the Manager.

INVESTMENT TRANEACTIONS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Investment transactions are accounted for on the irade date. Interest meome is recognised on an acerual basss. Dividends are
recorded on the ex-dividend dule. Realised gaing or lsses on mvedments trnsactions are determined on the basis of the
average cost of mvestm ents sold.

CONVERSION QOF FORERZIN CURRENCIES

The Series Trust mamisne iz secounimg records i US Diollars (TS0} and #s fmancial stalements are expressed i this
cuwrrency, Assets and linbalities expressed in comencies other than USD are translated nto USD at applicable exchange rabes of
the vemr-end Income md expenses in cumencies ofher than USD are translated into USD at appropriste exchange rabes rmaling
the date of transuction.

Investment trmsnctions m currencies ather than USD wre trnmsluted inte USD of the exchange rate applicable o2 the fransaction
date.

The Senes Trust does pot isolate the portion of the resulis of operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange roies on
imvestments from the fluctiations arismg from changes in marke prices of investments held. Such fluctuation: are nchaded
with the net renlised nnd unrealised gan or loss from investments,
Cwrrency rabe as ot March 31, 2024;

IUsD = 092593 EUR
FORMATION EXPENGES
Formation expenses are payshle by the Administraior on behalf of the Trustes out of the asselz of the Series T and
amortised over 3 fiscal vesrs.
MNote 1 - Fee Agent Fees
The Fee Ageni is entitbed fo receive a fee of 0.12% per armum of the Met Asset Value (the “Operational Costs Fees™) acerued

on and calculated a3 af each Valuaion Day. The Operational Costs Fees will be payable by the Administrator, on behall of the
Trustee, ol of the meets of tee Series Troa.
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024 {continued)

Note 4 - Adminisiration Fees

The Admnistrator ie entitled fo receive a fee (the “Adminisirabor Fee') caleulated on a tiered asset basis, according to the size
of the Met Asset Valoe, as follows: firg USD 300 million s 0.07% per annum of the Net Asset Valoe, next USD 300 million a
0.06% per annum of the Net Asset Valoe, balance i excess of USD 1 billion & 0,05% per snnum of the Net Asset Value,
which are acemued on and caleulated as & ench Valuation Dy (subject to a minemum armual fee of USD 450000, payable
quarterly in smears, paid by the Trustee out of the ms=ets of the Series Trst,

The imitial Adm mistrator Fee that acerses for the period from {and inchading ) the Initial Closing Day to the las Business Dy of
September 2021 was paid 1o the Administrator on a prorafed daily bagis baged on the Met Asset Values as al the close of
business in Luxembourg on each Valation Day during sich period

For the performance of centain specific administrative tasks, sech as the issusnce of an sadit confinmation letier, the propamtion
of semi-mnoual fimancial safements or the use of sccoumting principles other than Luxemboung Generally Accepted Accounting
Prmcples, the Adminigrmator shall also be entilled 1o receive out of the assels of the Serses Trust remumerndion for such services
in asch amount a5 may be agreed between the Administralor and the Trugee. The Administrabor will alze be entitled to be
reimbursed by the Trustee out of the msets of the Senes Trug for all oul-of-pockel expenses mnd dishursem ents ressonshly
incurred by it in the perfommcoe of its duiies,

Note § - Castody Fees

The Custochan is entitled to receive o fee (the “Custodum Fee™) of 0U025% per mnum of the Net Asset Viadue ncerued on and
cieulated ae af ench Valuaion Day, pavable quarterly in amears by the Admmistrator, on behalf of the Trustee, out of the asss
of the Series Trud, for provding custody services,

The it Custodion Fee thal acenaes for the pl.-rio-d fram {mr! Il1ll:h:|d..l13:l e Iminal C|m"|:|1.g Dﬂ} 1o the kot Busmess Dy afl
September 2021 was paid to the Custodian on a promied daly basis based on the Met Aszset Values as af the cloge of business in
Luxemboirg on each Valustion Doy during ssch period, The Custodinn shall alo be remnbursed out of the assets of the Series
Trust for all ancillary fees for all mcillay services (mchoding without limiation the processing of extenal camency
transactions s potified to the Costodm by the Munager (or its delegale) = accordmee with the Sertes Trust's mvestment
objective, palicies snd restrichons) that may be performed by the Custodion for the nocount of the Series Trust m sch mnound
a5 many be agreed between the Trustee and the Custodin from tine to tane,

The Custodinn 12 aleo entibed to recenve mny ather fees :g,n:l{ between the relevant p:-‘ll':s md 1o be retmbursed ot of the
aszets of the Serics Trust for all out-of-pocket expenses mnd disbursements propery mowmed by i, including the fecs and
expenses of all sub-cugodims, in the performence of its duties.

Maote § - Investment Manager Fees

The Investment Mmnager is entitled fo receive a fee of 0.05% per annum of the Net Asset Value acomoed on and caloulsted ns of
each Valuation Dy and payable quarterly in sreans. The Investment Manager Fees will be paid by the Administrator, on behalf
of the Trustee, out of the assets of the Serics Trust,

Note T - Distribution Fees

Each of the Digributors is entitled to receive a fee of 0.70% por soum of the Nt Assel Value atiributable to the US Dollar
Clizs Units sccmoed on and caloolated s at each Valation Day multiplied by the fraction of Unite in issue for which the
Distribator i Unitholder divided by the total number of US Dollar Claes Units in issue, and payable monthly in amrears
{“Distribaution Fees"). The Distribation Fees will be payable by the Adminisrator, on behalf of the Mmager, out of the asscts of
the Series Trast

Note § - Agent Member Company Fees

The Agent Member Company 1= entitled to receive a fee of 0001% per annum of the Net Asset Value afiributable to the US

Doller Class Unigs, scemed on and calculated as af each Vahtion Day and payable quarterly in amesrs. The Agent Member
Company Fees will be paid by the Adminideator, on behalf of the Mmager, out of the msets of the Series Trast.

13
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024 {continued)

Mote ¥ - Trustes Fees

The Truster iz entitled to receive a fixed annual fee of USD 100000 per annum ppyable mnually m advance out of the
Operalionsl Cosis Fees.

The Trustee is aleo entitled to be reimbursed out of the Oporational Costs Fees for all ouf-of-podket expenzes and dishursements
properly inowmed by it in the performance of ite duties

Note 10 - Manager Fees

The Manager is entitled 1o receive out of the Operafional Costs Fees a management fee of USD 5,000 per mnum payable

monthly i srears. For the svoidance of dowlt, the Manager may decide in its sole discretion to redice or waive the pavment of
the Manager Feca

Note 11 - Accrued expenses

=D
Investment Mmnger fres 12641
Disdribuation fees 56,144
Administraor fees 17697
Cuslodian fecs 6321
Prafessionn] fees 24,900
Agent Member Compaiy fees 1515
Fee Agent feus 30,308
Accrued expenses 150,536

Note 12 - Digributdons

The policy in relabion to the Series Trust, m respect of the US Dollar Class Units, i= nod to make disinbutions n respedt of such
class of Units to Unitholders but mstead to reinvest all the Senes Trost’s net meome and realised capital gins Accordingly, m
investment i the Senies Trust may pot be suitnble for mvestors seeking cwment retums.

For the vewr ended Muorch 31, 2024, the Serves Trust did net distribute my dividend to Unithalders,

Note 13 - Taxation

Under the cumrent laws of the Caymm Islmds, there are no mcome, estide, transter, sales or other tisces pivable by the Series
Trust or withholding twces applicable to the peyment by the Series Trust to the Unitholders or to the poyment of net ssset value
upE repurthun.- of Uniis.

The Trust has received m undemaking from the Cayvman Izlands Government exempling it from all local income, profits and
capilal gains texes wntil December 2, 2063, Mo aich tixes sre levied m the Cayman Islands af the present time, The Series Trus
could incwr withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on isvestment income md capifal gaing. Soch income or gain would
be recorded gross of withholding faxes in the Stmtement of Operations Withholding taxes would be shown s a sepasute item in
the Statement of Operationz. No withholding tax expense was paid or payable during the year ended March 31, 2024

The Selected Fund may choose to invest i entities domiciled in countrics other tham Cayman [dlandz. Many of these foreign
countrice have twx laws which mdicate thad capital gams taxes may be spplicable to non-residents including thie Selected Fund

These capital gaine taxes are mequired to be determined on a self-nssessment basis and, therefore, such taces may not be
deducted by the Selected Fund's broker on a ‘withholding” basis.

14
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024 {continued)

Maote 13 - Taxathon (continued)

The Series Trust is required to recognies ot Liability when it 1= probable tha the tex lmvs of foreign countries reqoire a tax
liability to be assessed on the Series Trast's copital gains sourced from such foreign country, assuming the relevant inxing
mutharities have full knowledge of all the facts and circum stmees. The tax lisbility i= then mensmred af the smount expected to
e penticd to the relevant tascation authorities weing the fax laws and rates that have besn enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. There is sometimes uncertainty about the way enacted tax law = mplicd to offshore investment
Seriea Truste. This ereates uncertamnty about whether or not a tax liability will ullimately be paid by the Series Trust. Therefore,
when messunng any uncertain tax lishilitics managem ent considers all of the relevant facte and circomstances mvailable at the
time which could influence the ikelihood of payment, mehidng any formal or informal practices of the rebevant tax authorities.

Az at March 31, 2024, the Manager has determined ihat the Series Trust did not have a liability to record for sy unrecognised
ta benefit in the financial statements. While this represents the Managers best estimate there remaing arisk that the foreign tax
autharities will attempt to collect taxes on capital gaans eamed by the Series Tt This could happen without giving prior
warmning, possibly on a retrospective basis, md could resull moa loss to the Series Trust

MNote 14 - Terms of subseriptions snd repurchaces

Initial Offering Period

Investors mige subseribe for US Dollar Class Units during ihe Initiad Offering Period by sending a completed Application Form
{together with mipportng documentation to verily such investor's identity, 88 sel out in the Application Form and source of
subscriplion monies) (o the Administraor so @ (o be received by the Admmigrator by no lder tham 11,00 am. {Luxembourg
time) on the last day of the Initial Offering Period or by such other times and'or daye as the Manager may in its sole dizcretion
determme,

The subseription menies must be remiited in fill by tebegraphic tranefer from an socount in the name af the applicant for the
acgount of the Series Trust for a cazh setlement date on the Initial Closing Day. Payment mus be made in U5 Dollars. No third
party pavments will be accepted An meomplete Application Form may, in the discretion of the Mmager, be held aver ta the
first Dealing Dray following receipt of a completed Application Form and US Dollar Class Units will then be issued af the
relevant Met Asset Vabie per Unit on such Denling Day.

Subseguent Subsora ions

Investors wishing to subscribe for US Dollar Class Units on a Dealing Day on or after the Initial Closing Day. must send a
completed Application Form or a simplified sibscription form (a8 the case may be), for the purchase of U5 Dollar Class Units
i_fng:ﬂ\r with, of not peﬂ-'iwsh.‘ pn:vided. s'lq_:puﬂ ing documeéntafvon B0 1.1rri.r:|.- the Hrn'l'ﬂy of the u.|_:p1:i|:n1t and source af
subscriplion monies) 1o the Administraior so o2 to be received by the Admmigtmator by no later than 11,00 am. (Luxembourg
time) oo the relevant Dealing Day or by such other imes md/or days ws the Mansger may in it sole discretion determme. An
incomplete Applicion Form may, m the diseretion of the Manager, be held over to the fird Dealing Day following receipt of a
completed Application Form and Units will then be msued @ the relevant Net Asset Vabie per Unit spplicable to such Denlmg
Dray.

The subseription menies must be emiited in full by telegraphic iransfer from an socount in the name af the applicant for the
accoun! of the Series Trust for a cidh settlement dife on or before the dafe three Business Days from mnd exclisding the relevint
Dealing Day. Pivment must be made in US Dollars. Mo third pany payments will be accepled,

Repurchases

A Unitholder iy mske o rq::lﬂd:i.! request bo the Adminisirsor on each R:pl.rl:l:a:e 1‘.'In3r m respect af Ungz of o class af
Units for which subseription proceeds have been received by the Administraior. In osder 1o make a repurchase reques, a
Unitholder, must mbmil a completed repurchase notice (the “Repurchase MNotice™) to the Adminigrdor by facsimile to the
Tacamile number specified in the Reparchase Notice (notwithstanding, the Administrator may provide altemative method(g) 1o
such submession.) specifying the mimber af Units and the rebevani class of Unils to be repurchased o a5 1o be recerved by the
Administrator by no later then 11.00 am. (Luxembonre time) on the relevant Repurchase Diay, or by such other iime mdlor
days as the Mimager may, in its sole discretion, determme (the “Repurchase Notice Deadlime”).

15
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U8 Dynamic Growil

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2024 {continued)

MNaote 14 - Terms of subscriptions snd repurchases (centinued)

Bepurchases {continued)

The repurchise price per Unit wall be calculated as the Net Asset Value per Unit as o the relevimt Repurchase Day (or if that
Bepurchase Dy & mod also s Vabliation Day then on the imm edintely precedmg Valoation Day ) (the “Repurchass Price™),

The Repurchnse Motice once served is imevocable, unless the Mansger, after consuliation with the Trastee, determines
otherwize. The Manager may, in s sole discretion, hold over any Repurchase Notice received after the Repurchase Notice
Drendbine wwhl the next following Reporchase Day wnd repurchase the relevmnt Unils s the rebevant Reporchase Price on thad
ERepurchase Dy,

Upon receipt of a Repurchase Motice by the Repurchase Notice Deadline, and save ag desoribed below, the relevant Units will
be repurchased @ the Repurchase Price, The minimam number of Units thit may be the subject of a repurchisse request by a
Unitholder on any Repurchase Day g8 1 Unit and thereafter in 1 Unit increments, unless the Manager determines otherwise.

In order fo comply with regulations aimed at the prevention of money lausdering in sy applicable junsdiction, the
Administritor reserves the night 1o request such information s it considers necessary i order to process ay Repurchnse
Motice. The Administralor may refuse o process mny Repurchese Notice or delay payvment of repurchase proceeds if a
Unitholder mabmining Uniis for repurchase delave in producing or fmls to produce sy mformabon required by the
Administrator or if such refusal i necessary to ensure the compliance by te Trastee or the Adminisirator with any anti-money
lmandermg or law in any jurisdictson.

Where a Repurchase MNotice 15 sccepled, the Unite wall be treated as having been repurchased with effect from the relevamt
Repurchase Day imespective of whether or not such Unithelder has been removed from the Register or the Repuarchase Price
has been determined or remitied. Accordingly, from the relevant Repurchase Day, Unithobders i ther copaciy ae such will not
be atitled to or be capable of exercising sy rights arizing under the Trust Deed with respect to Units being repurchased
{mehuding any right 1o receive notice of, atend or vole o any meeling of the Series Trus) swve the mght 1o receive the
Repurchase Price and any distribution which has betn declared prior 1o the relevant Repurchase Day bat nod yet paid {in each
case with respect to the Units being reparchased). Such repurchising Unitholders will be creditors of the Series Trast with
respect to the Repurchase Price. In an insolvent liguidation, repurchasing Unitholders will rank behind ordinary creditors but
ahend of Unitholders,

MNote 15 - Subsequent evenis

The Trustee has evaluated all subsequent rmsactions md events through August 23, 2024, the dage on which these finmeial
statements were mide avalable to be 1sued

From April 1, 2024 to Auguest 23, 2024, there were subscriplions of umits of USD 1369408 md repurchases of units of
USr 8,879,944,

There are ne other subsequent events to report as reltes to the Series Trust,
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us

2023 12 31

701,678 106,964
6,824 1,040
99,499,511 15,167,705
100,208,013 15,275,710
(204,085) (31,111)
(204,085) (31,111)
100,003,928 15,244,599
99,995,199 15,243,268
1,151,351

86.8503 13,239
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2023 12 31

288,509 43,980
140 21
30,500,836 4,649,547
30,789,485 4,693,549
(812,741) (123,894)
29,976,744 4,569,655
29,976,744 4,569,655
(80, 457) (12,265)

29,896,287 4,557,390
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2023 12 31

82,525,541 12,580,193
29,896,287 4,557,390

1,046,100 159,467
(13,464,000) (2,052,452)
(12,417,900) (1,892,985)

100,003,928 15,244,599
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2023 12 31

205,354 31,304

2,436 371
(789,584) (120, 364)
(581,794) (88,689)

(16,608,980) (2,531,873)

29,439,952 4,487,826
12,830,972 1,955,953
1,066,100 162,516

(13,464,000) (2,052,452)

(12,397,900) (1,889,936)

(148,722) (22,671)
850,400 129,635
701,678 106,964

205,354 31,304
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- 99.50 2022 12 31 99.16

- 0.21 2022 12 31 0.00
- 0.21 2022 12 31 0.00

Shopify Inc Class A 2,634 209,298 0.21
209,298 0.21
209,298 0.21
- 0.98 2022 12 31 1.25
- 0.98 2022 12 31 1.25
Ascendis Pharma A/S - Sponsored ADR 7,726 979,580 0.98
979,580 0.98
979,580 0.98
- 0.85 2022 12 31 2.59
- 0.85 2022 12 31 2.59
FANUC Corp 29,100 850,825 0.85
850,825 0.85
850,825 0.85
- 1.54 2022 12 31 2.26
- 1.54 2022 12 31 2.26
Argenx SE - Sponsored ADR 4,041 1,540,833 1.54
1,540,833 1.54
1,540,833 1.54
- 95.92 2022 12 31 93.06
- 25.28 2022 12 31 16.86
Alphabet Inc Class C 59,258 8,364,859 8.37
Amazon.com Inc 63,605 9,755,735 9.76
Meta Platforms Inc Class A 3,005 1,071,282 1.07
Netflix Inc 6,329 3,091,717 3.09
Okta Inc Class A 32,820 2,993,512 2.99
25,277,105 25.28
- 12.34 2022 12 31 11.59
Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc Class A 1,606 3,665,711 3.66
NIKE Inc Class B 15,927 1,737,636 1.74
Tesla Inc 27,523 6,941,300 6.94
12,344,647 12.34
- 19.61 2022 12 31 30.14
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 11,001 2,150,806 2.15
Block Inc Class A 25,911 2,058,111 2.06
Blueprint Medicines Corp 10,886 985,618 0.98
Boston Beer Co Inc/The Class A 2,569 891,366 0.89
Constellation Brands Inc Class A 11,164 2,698,897 2.70
Intuitive Surgical Inc 10,216 3,451,067 3.45
Paylocity Holding Corp 6,076 1,019,735 1.02
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 4,943 4,346,627 4.35
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2023 12 31
- 95,92 (2022 12 31 93.06 )( )
- 19.61 (2022 12 31 30.14 )( )

S&P Global Inc 2,644 1,171,847 1.17
Verisk Analytics Inc Class A 3,529 841,808 0.84
19,615,882 19.61

- 5.65 2022 12 31 13.29
Intercontinental Exchange Inc 5,151 664,325 0.66
Mastercard Inc Class A 6,665 2,845,755 2.85
Visa Inc Class A 8,195 2,137,092 2.14
5,647,172 5.65

- 6.53 2022 12 31 9.26
Cactus Inc Class A 33,891 1,539,329 1.54
Keysight Technologies Inc 10,957 1,754,216 1.76
Rocket Lab USA Inc 160,060 901,938 0.90
Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp 18,350 2,332,101 2.33
6,527,584 6.53

- 26.51 2022 12 31 11.92
BILL Holdings Inc 14,256 1,191,516 1.19
Cadence Design Systems Inc 9,150 2,503,303 2.50
DocuSign Inc Class A 17,289 1,043,391 1.04
HubSpot Inc 4,061 2,397,980 2.40
Microsoft Corp 12,720 4,791,115 4.79
Monolithic Power Systems Inc 3,678 2,327,365 2.33
NVIDIA Corp 16,414 8,177,619 8.18
Salesforce Inc 15,355 4,074,296 4.08
26,506,585 26.51
95,918,975 95.92
99,499,511 99.50
99,499,511 99.50
504,417 0.50
100,003,928 100.00
2023 12 31
99.29
99.29
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2023 12 31
Microsoft Corp 12,720 4,224,762
Keysight Technologies Inc 16,316 2,735,561
HubSpot Inc 4,061 1,692,610
Okta Inc Class A 21,592 1,591,240
Netflix Inc 3,734 1,423,071
Cadence Design Systems Inc 6,461 1,185,524
Meta Platforms Inc Class A 3,005 961,331
BILL Holdings Inc 6,273 717,787
Salesforce Inc 3,747 696,510
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 1,916 426,384
Shopify Inc Class A 2,634 192,346
Rocket Lab USA Inc 31,986 175,424
Block Inc Class A 2,552 162,329
Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc Class A 77 155,651
Cactus Inc Class A 4,277 137,506
Ascendis Pharma A/S - Sponsored ADR 818 57,827
Blueprint Medicines Corp 732 40,456

Boston Beer Co Inc/The Class A 85 30,986
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2023 12 31
Visa Inc Class A 13,375 3,148,747
Constellation Brands Inc Class A 13,073 3,045,970
Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp 26,734 2,689,121
Intercontinental Exchange Inc 20,430 2,131,609
Paylocity Holding Corp 10,444 1,794,942
Mastercard Inc Class A 4,557 1,753,051
Alphabet Inc Class C 12,270 1,711,476
Monolithic Power Systems Inc 3,944 1,566,081
FANUC Corp 41,900 1,171,325
NIKE Inc Class B 9,365 1,004,421
Tesla Inc 4,154 947,251
Cognex Corp 22,338 924,517
Amazon.com Inc 6,976 875,880
Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc Class A 438 829,031
Keysight Technologies Inc 5,359 750,339
Intuitive Surgical Inc 2,172 617,622
Verisk Analytics Inc Class A 2,530 568,605
NVIDIA Corp 1,126 539,092
Argenx SE - Sponsored ADR 960 438,562
S&P Global Inc 1,117 392,307
Boston Beer Co Inc/The Class A 1,208 389,053
DocuSign Inc Class A 6,338 367,007
Silk Road Medical Inc 18,370 336,400

Okta Inc Class A 4,186 310,148
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2023 31
us
2023 31
2,193 6,732 2 87,547,643 13,345,763
856,994 130,640
163,155 24,871
88 13
2 52,628 8,023
88,620,508 13,509,310
5,472 834
11 130,091 19,831
135,563 20,665
88,484,945 13,488,645
1,271,063

69.61 10,611
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Us
2023 31

17,984 2,741

17,984 2,741

6 44,438 6,774

7 618,496 94,284

4 62,211 9,483

5 22,491 3,429

238 36

7,489 1,142

3 140,718 21,451

24,342 3,711

10,098 1,539

52,628 8,023

983,149 149,871

(965, 165) (147,130)

(3,422,588) (521,739)

389 59

(3,422,199) (521,680)

(19,902, 756) (3,033,976)

(19,902, 756) (3,033,976)

(24,290,120) (3,702,786)
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Us
2023 31

113,047,138 17,232,906

(965,165) (147,130)

(3,422,199) (521,680)

(19,902, 756) (3,033,976)

(24,290,120) (3,702,786)

14 9,242,352 1,408,904

14 (9,514,425) (1,450,379)

(272,073) (41,475)

88,484,945 13,488,645
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Us
2023 31

1,282,828

129,653

(141,418)

1,271,063

2023 31
2023 2022

88,484,945  13,488,645,016 113,047,138 17,232,905,717
69.61 10,611 88.12 13,433
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us
2023 31
(€))
1,232,177 usS

-1
Us$ 121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94
121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94

@
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2023 31
2013 12
US 2021
26

MSCI

10
Us
1
I US$
2014
2011 EC
UCITS

2163 12 150
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2021 12

2023

@

(b)

19

UBS

AG
FINMA

2022 11

UBS

CsC
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USD
USD

USsD

2023 31

1 USD 0.92043 EUR

0.05
5,000

0.07

2021

10

USD
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0.12
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0.025

2021

0.05

0.70

0.01

10,000
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10

5,000

11
usD

10,696
50,920
14,974

5,348
20,372

2,136
25,645

130,091

12

2023 31

13

2063 12

2023 31
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15

2023 12 UBS

UBS

2023
2023 2023 888,081 2,871,753

117/206



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of Met Assels
as at March 31, 2023
(expressed b LS Dolfars)
Maoles

ASSETS

Investment at market value 2 B7.547.643

(o cost; LISD 121936 730

Cagh at bank 856,004
Receivable for sbscriptions 163,155
Interest receivable 28
Formation expernses 2 52628
Total Assets 88,620,508
LIABILITIES

Payable for repurchases 5472
Acerued expernses 11 130,000
Total Liabilities 135,563
WET ASBETS 8BAB, M5
Mumber of Units Outstanding 1,271.063
et Asset Value per Unit 69.61

The accomparying notes Grm an integral part of these financial siote merts,

&
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U8 Dynamic Growth
Statement of O perations
for the year ended March 31, 2023
(expressed ln LIS Deolfars)
Noles

INCOME

Interest on bank ac counts 17,984
Total Income 17,984
EXPENSES

Investment Manazger fees & 44,438
Distribution fees 7 618,456
Adminisirator fees 4 62211
Custodian fees 5 2249
Interest paid on bank accounis 238
Legal fees 7489
Fee Agent fees 3 140,718
Professional fees 24,342
Agent Member Company fees 8 10,098
Amortisation of formation expenses 2 52628
Total Expenses B3 149
WET INVESTMENT LOSS (965,165)
et realised loss on investments (3,422 588)
Nei realized gain on foreign currencies 380
NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR (3422,199)
Change in net unrealised result on mvestments (19,902, 756)
NET UNREALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR (19,902 756)
WET DECREASE INNET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS (24,290,120)

The accomparying notes m an integral part of these financial siote merts.

7
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
for the year ended March 31, 2023
(expressed b LIS Delfars

et assels at the beginning of the year

MWET INVESTMENT LOSS
NET REALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR
MWET UNREALISED LOSS FOR THE YEAR

WET DECREASE IN NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Proceeds from subscriptions of units
Payments for repurchase of units

MET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Toles
113,047,138
(965,165

(3.422,19%
(19.902,756)

(24,260,120

14 8,242,352
14 (9,514,425)

272,073)

BEARY 45

The accomparying notes m an integral part of these financial siote merts.

8

120/206



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growth

Statement of Changes in Units QOuistanding
for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mumber of units cutstanding at the begimming of the vear

Mumber of umnits 1zsued
HMumber of units repurchased

Mumber of units cutstanding at the end of the year

Statistical Information

as at March 31, 2023
fexpressed in LS Dollars)

2023
Net Assets at the end of the year BRA84, 25
et Asset Value per unit at the end of the year 9.61

121/206

1,282 828

120,653
(141 418)

1,271,063

2022

113,047,138
BE12



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growth

Statement of Investments
as at March 31, 2023
fexpressed in LS Devdlirs)

Market In % of

ey e ;
Chuastiny ' Deseription Cost Value  MNet Assets

IRELAND

INVESTMENT FUND
1,232177 American Century US Focused Innovation Equity

Fund - I US% Shares 121,936,732 B7,.547.6:43 o894

121,936,732 B7.547,643 9804

Total IRELAND 121,936,732 87,547,643 LR

Total Investments 121,936,732 87,547,643 98.94

o Chaptity represents a menber of units/shares,
The arcomperming notes jorm an integral part aof these finmcial siote ments,

10
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023

Note 1 - Organisation
The Trst

Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 1T (the “Trost™y , an open-ended umbrella unit trust was created and established by a
Master Trust Deed dated December 2, 2013 wmder Cavman Islands law, made between Elian Trustee (Cayman) Limited (the
“Trustee’) and Credit Suizse Management {Cayman) Limited {the “Manager )

The Trust iz an exempted wnit rust under the Trusts Act (as revised) amd registered under the Mutual Fusids Act (a3 revized) of
the Cayman Izlands and, accordingly, certain flings ave been made in refation (o the Trust with the Cayman Islands Monetary
Auwthority.

The Series Trust
US Dynarmic Growth (the * Series Trust™) was established by a Supplemental Trust Deed dated August 26, 2021,

The nvestment objective of the Series Trust is to invest indirectly mainly in equilies and equity related securities of US
companics that are listed or traded on exchanges through nvestment in a concentrated, actively managed portfolio of
companies with significant long-term growth potential,

Such US companies ey be selected from the MSCT USA Growth Index (the “Index™) or from outside the Index. In addition,
ivestment may be made in non=US companies, which will be gelected from oatzide the Index, up to a maximum of 10% of net
assels,

It 15 expected that the Series Trust will seek to achieve its investment objective by investing substantially all of the assets of the
Series Trust into the [ USS Shares, which is ane of the share classes belonging to Class [ Shares, of American Century US
Focused Innovation Equity Fund (the “Selected Fund™. The Selected Fund 15 a sub-fund of Normura Funds Ireland ple (the
“Umbrella Fund).

The Umbrella Fund is an open-ended umbrella investment compary with variable capital incorporated with limited liability in
Ireland under the Ireland Companies Acts, 2004 and established as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities (“UCTTS™) pursuant to the Ewropean Commmmities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities} Regulations, 2011,

Unless previousty terminated in accordance with the circumstances set forth in the Master Trust Deed headed the Series Trust
will contime until the Final Repurchase Day, The Final Repurchase Day will be the earlier of 1 December 2163 (150 years
after the date of the Master Trust Deed) and the carliest practicable Repurchase Day following the eccurrence of a Compulsory
Repurchase Event

A Compulsory Repurchasze Event will oceur if:

i) the MNet Asset Value on sy Valuation Day is USD 3,000,000 or less and, on that Valmtion Day or thereafter the
Manager determines all of the Units shall be compulsorily repurchased by giving notice to all Unitholders; or
(i1} the Trustee and the Manager agree that all of the Units should be compulsorily repurchaged,

On 6 Decemnber 2021, Corperation Service Compary CCSC) ammouniced that 2 conditional agreement had been reached on a
recommended public offer for all issued and mastanding ordinary shares of Intertrust Group of which the Trustee is a wholly
owned subsidiary. In Novenber2022, CSC clozed on its acquisition of Intertrust Group,

On March 19, 2023, UBS Group AG ("UBS™) agreed to acquire Credit Suisse Group AG (“Credit Suisse™) following

intervention by the Swiss Federal Departiment of Finance, the Swiss National Bank and the Swiss Financial Markel Supervisory
Authority (FINMA).

123/206



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o =K RS )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared on 2 going concern baszis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
priciples applicable o investmeil funds in Luxembourg and mclude the Tollowing significant accountmng policies:

INVESTMENTS

The Adrmomstrater will calculate the Net Asset Value as at the Valuation Point on each Valoation Dery in accordamce with the
Admimistrative Agency Agreement pursuant to instructions from the Trstee or the Manager based on the principles set out in
the Trust Deed,

The latest available valuation of the Selected Fund that are made available to the Administrator, 2= at the Valuation Point on a
Valuation Day, will be used for the purposes of valuing the Selected Fund, WM Eates as at 4,00 pon (London tme) will be
used for the purposes of valumg assets denominated in non-USD currencies.

Met Assel Valies so calculated by the Admuonisrator is:

{a) based upen or by reference to sources, materials and systems on the mark -lo-market value of the Selected Fund that the
Admmistrator believes to be complete, reliable and acourate; and

(b} prepared as of & particular Vahiation Dery and will not therefore reflect subsequent changes in market values or prices or any
other factors relevant to their determination, umbess determmed otherwise by the Manager,

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Investment transactions are accounted for on the trade date. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis. Dividends are
recorded on the ex-dividend date, Realised gains or losses on investments transactions are determined on the basis of the
average cost of mwestments sold.

CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Series Trust maintains its accounting records in US Dollars (*USD™) and its fmancial statements are expressed in this
currency. Assels and liabilities expressed m currencies other than USD are translated into USD at applicable exchange rates at
the year-end. Income and expenses in currencies other than USD are translated into USD at appropriate exchange rates ruling at
the date of transaction.

Investment ransactions in curmencies offier than USD are translated mto USD at the exchange rate applicable a1 the transaction
date.

The Series Trust does ned isolate the portion of the resulis of operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rafes on
mvestments from the Sucustions ansmng from changes in market prices of mvestments held, Such Nuctuations are mehded
with the net realized and unrealised gain or loss from investmenis.
Currency rate as al March 31, 2023:

1USD = 0923 EUR
FORMATION EXPENSES
Formation expenses are payable by the Admmistrator on behalf of the Trustee out of the assets of the Series Trust and
amortised over 3 fscal vears.
MNote 3 - Fee Agent Fees
The Fee Agent is entitled to receive a fee of 0.12% per annum of the Net Asset Value (the “Operational Costs Fees™) accrued

on and calculated &= at each Valuation Day. The Operatiomal Costs Fees will be pavable by the Admmistrator, on behalf of the
Trustee, oul of the assets of the Series Trust
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U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 4 - Administration Fees

The Admmiztrator i5 entitled to receive a fee (the “Administrator Fee™) calculated on a tered asset basis, according to the size
of the MNel Asset Vahie, a8 follows: first USD 500 miil ioa at 0.07% per anniiim of the MNet Asset Value, nest USD 500 million al
0.06% per annum of the MNet Asset Value, balance in excess of USD 1 billion at 0.05% per anmum of the Net Assel Value,
which are accrued on and calcilaled a= al each Valuation Dayv (subject o a mmmmurm anmial fee of USD 45,0000, payable
quarterly m arrears, paid by the Trustee out of the assets of the Senes Trust.

The mitial Adminestrator Fee that aconues For the penod from (and meoluding) the Ingtial Closing Day to the last Business Dy of
September 2021 was paid to the Administrator on a prorated daily basis based on the Net Assel Valies as at the close of
busingss in Luxemnbourg on each Valuation Day during such peried,

For the performance of certain specific adminisrative tasks, such as the issuance of an audit confimmation leter, the preparation
of semi-annuial fmancial datemeils of the use of accounting principles ather than Luxembourg Generally Accepled Accountimg
Principles, the Admimstrator shall also be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Sertes Trust ramuneration for such services
i such amount as may be agreed between the Admmstrator and the Trustee. The Admimstralor will also be entitled 1o be
reimbursed by the Trestee out of the assets of the Series Trust for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursements reasonab by
meinred by it in the perfformance of its dutics.

MNote & - Costody Fees

The Custodian is entitled to receive a fee (the “Custodian Fee™) of 0.025%0 per annum of the Met Asset Value accrued on and
calculated as at each Valuation Dy, payable quarterly in arears by the Administrator, on behalf of the Trustee, out of the assets
of the Series Trust, for providing costody services,

The initial Custodian Fee that accrues for the period from (and including ) the Initial Closing Day to the last Busmess Day of
Sepiember 2021 was paid to the Custodian on a prosated daily basis based on the Net Asset Values as at the close of business in
Luxembourg on each Valuation Day during such period. The Custodian shall alse be reimbursed out of the assets af the Seres
Trust for all ancillary fees for all ancillary services (including withowd limitstion the processing of external currency
transactions a2 notified to the Custodian by the Mamger (or its delegate) in accordance with the Seres Trust’s investment
objective. policies and restrictions) that may be performed by the Custodian for ihe account of the Series Trust in such ameunt
a5 may be agreed between the Trustee and the Custodian from time to time.

The Custodian 15 also entitled to receive amy other fees agreed between the relevant parties and o be reimbursed out of the
assets of the Series Trust for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursements properly meourred by it, incledmg the fees and
cxpenses of all sub-custodians, in the performance of its duties.

MNode 6 - Investment Manager Fees

The Investment Manager is enditled o receive a fee of 0.0%%% per annem of the Net Asset Value acerued on and calculated as at
each Valuation Day and payable quarterly n armears. The Investment Manager Fees will be pmd by the Adminestrator, on behalf
of the Trustee, ol of the assets of the Seres Trust.

Note 7 - Distribution Fees

Each of the Distributors is entitled to receive a fee of 0.70% per annum of the Met Asset Value attribatable to the US Dollar
Class Units accrued on and caleulated as at each Valuation Day multiplied by the fraction of Units in issue for which the
Distributor is Unitholder divided by the total mumber of US Dollar Class Units in issue, and payable monthly in arrears
{“Distribution Fees™). The Distribution Fees will be payable by the Administrator, on behalf of the Manager, cut of the assets of
the Series Trust.

Note § - Agent Member Company Fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of (0L01% per annum of the Net Assel Value attributable to the US

Dollar Clazs Units, accrued on and calculated as at each Valuation Day and payvable quarterly in arrears. The Agent Member
Company Fees will be paid by the Administrstor, on behalf’ of the Manager, ot of the assets of the Series Trust.

13
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote @ - Trustes Fees

The Trustee is entitled 1o receive a fced anmual fee of USD 10,000 per annum payable amnually m advance out of the
Operational Costs Fees.

The Tristee & also entitled 1o be peunbiirsed ot of the Operational Cosls Fees for all out-of-pocket expenses and disbursaments
properly mourred by it m the paformance of it duties.

MNote 10 - Manager Fees

The Marmger iz entitled to receive oul of the Operational Costs Feex a nmsmgement fee of USD 5000 per s payable

monthly in arrears. For the avoidance of doubt, the Manager may decide in its sole discretion to reduce or waive the pavment of
the Manager Fees.

Note 11 - Acaued expenses

Lisn
Investment Manager fees 10,65
Distribution fees 50,090
Administrator fiees 14,974
Custodian fees 5348
Professional fees 20,372
Agent Member Company fees 2138
Fee Agent fecs 25,643
Accrued expenses 130041

Note 12 - Distributions

The policy m relation to the Series Trust, in respect of the US Dollar Class Units, is not to make distributions m respect of such
clazs of Units to Unitholders but instead to reinvest all the Series Trust's nel income and realized capital gains. Accordingly, an
ivestment in the Series Trust may not be suitable for investors seeking current retums,

For the year ended March 31, 2023, the Series Trust did not distrbute any dividend to Unatholders,

Note 13 - Taxation

Under the current laws of the Cavman Islands, there are no income, estate, transfer, sales or other tices payable by the Series
Trust or withholding taxes applicable to the pavment by the Series Trust to the Unitholders or to the payment of net asset value
upon repurchase of Units.

The Trust has recetved an undertaking from the Cayman [slands Government exempting it from all local income, profits and
capital gains taxes until December 2, 2063. No such taxes are levied in the Cayman Islands at the present time. The Series Trust
could incur withholding taces imposed by certain coamtries on ivestment income and capital gains. Such income or gain would
be recorded gross of withhelding taces in the Statement of Operations. Withholding taxes would be shown as a separate item in
the Statement of Operations. Mo withholding tax expense was paid or payable during the vear ended March 31, 2023,

The Selected Fused muy choose to nvest in entilies domiciled in countries other than Cavinan Iskands, Many of these foreign
countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents including the Selected Fund
These capital gains taxes are requared to be determined on a sell-psessment bazis and, therefore, such taves may not be
deducted by the Selected Fund's broker on a "withholding” basis,
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U8 Dynamic Growth

MNotes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 13 - Taxation (continued)

The Series Trust is required to recognize a tax lability when it is probable that the tax laws of foreign comlries require a tax
liability to be assessed on the Seres Trust's capital gams sourced from ssch foreign countey, asamming the relevant taxing
authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and crcumstances. The tax liabality 1s then measured at the amount expected Lo
be paid Lo the relevant tiation authorities using e tax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. There 15 sometimes wicertainty about the way amcted tax law 1= applicd to offshore mvestment
Sertes Trusts, This creates imcertainty about whether or not a tax hability will ullsnstely be paid by the Series Trust. Therefore,
when measuring any uncertain tax labilitics management considers all of the relevamt facts and circumstances avalable at the
time which could influesice the likelihood of pavinei, including any formal or infommsal practices of the relevant tax authorities,

Ag at March 31, 2023, the Manager has determined that the Series Trust did not have a lability to record for any wrecognized
tax benefit in the Mnancial statements. While this represents the Manager's best estimate there remams a rish that the foreign tax
aiithorities will allempt o collect taces on capilal gams eamed by the Seres Trusl This could happen withoul mving prios
waming, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result i a loss to the Series Trsst.

MNote 14 - Terms of subscriptions and repurchases

Initial Offering Period

Investors may subscribe for US Dellar Class Units during the Initial Offermg Period by sending a completed Application Form
(together with supporting documentation to verify such mvestor's idemtity, as set out in the Application Form and source of
subseription monies) to the Administrator so as o be received by the Administrator by no later than 11,00 am (Luxembourg,
time) o the last day of the Initial Offering Period or by such other times and'or days as the Manager may in its sole discretion
determine,

The subscription monies must be remitted in full by telegraphic transfer from an account in the name of the applicant for the
aceount of the Seriez Trust for a cazh settlenment date on the Initial Cleging Dayv, Paviment must be made @ US Dollars, Ne third
party pavments will be sccepted, An incomplete Application Form may, in the diseretion of the Manager, be held over to the
firgl Dealing Day following receipt of a completed Application Form and US Dollar Class Units will then be issued at the
relevant Met Asset Value per Unit on such Dealing Day.

Subsequent TIPS

Investors wishing to subscnbe for US Dollar Class Units on a Dealing Day on or after the Imtial Closimg Day, musl send a
completed Application Form or a simplified subscription form (as the case may be, for the purchase of US Diollar Class Unids
{together with, if not previously provided, sugrporting documentation to verify the identity of the applicant and source of
subscription monies) to the Administrator so as to be received by the Administrator by no later than 11.00 am (Luxembourg,
timieh on the rebevant Dealing Day or by such other tmes and'or days as the Manager may in its sole discretion determine. An
incomplete Application Form may. in the discretion of the Manager, be held over to the first Dealing Day following receipt of a
completed Applicstion Fonm and Urits will then be issued at the relevant MNet Asset Value per Unit applicable to such Dealing
Day,

The subscription monies st be remitted in full by telegraphic transfer from an account in the name of the applicant for the
account of the Series Tru# for a cagh seftlement date on or before the date three Business Dave from amd excluding the relevant
Dealing Day. Payment must be made in US Dollars. Mo thind party payments will be accepted.

Bepurchases

A Unitholder may make a repurchase request to the Administrator on each Repurchase Day in respect of Units of a ¢lass of
Uriits for which subscriplion proceeds have been received by the Admmnistrator. In ofder 1o make a repurchase request, a
Unitholder, must submit a completed repurchase nodice (the “Repurchase Notice™) to the Admmistrator by facsirmle to the
facsimile number specified in the Repurchase Notice (notwithstanding, the Administrator miny provide altemative methed(s) o
such submisston. b specifying the number of Units and the relevant class of Units to be repurchased so as to be received by the
Admmistrator by no later than 11.00 am (Luxembourg time} on the relevant Repurchase Day, or by such other time and/or
days a5 the Manager may, in its sole discretion, determine (the “Repurchase Motice Deadling™ ).
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U8 Dynamic Growth

Notes to the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2023 (continued)

MNote 14 - Terms of subscriptions and repurchases (continued)

Bepurchases {comtmued)

The repurchase price per Unat will be calculated as the Met Asset Value per Unit a2 at the relevant Repurchase Day (or if that
Repurchase Day is not also a Valuation Day then on the iimmediately preceding Valuation Day) (the “Repurchase Price™).

The Repurchase Notice once served = imevocable, unless the Manager, after consultation with the Trustee, determines
otherwise. The Manager muay, m its sole discretton, hold over amy Repurchase Matice received after the Repurchase Motice
Deadiine until the next following Repurchase Duy and repurchase the relevant Units at the relevant Repurchase Price on that
Repurchase Day.

Upon receigt of a Repurchase Motice by the Repurchase Notice Deadline, and save as described below, the relevant Units will
be repurchased at the Repurchase Price. The minimuem number of Units that may be the subject of a repurchase request by a
Unitholder on any Repurchase Day is | Unit and thereafter in | Unit increments, unless the Manager determines otherwise,

In order to comply with regulations aimed at the prevention of money lmmderng o 2y applicable jurizdiction, the
Administrator reserves the right to request such information as it considers necessary in order (o process any Repurchase
Neice, The Admimistrator may refuse to process sy Repurchase Notice or delay payment of repurchase proceeds if a
Unitholder submitting Units for repurchase delavs i produging or fails to produce amy informeation required by the
Administrator or if 2uch refusal is necessary o ensure the compliance by the Trestes or the Adminiztrator with amye anti-money
laundering or law in sy jumisdiction

Where a Repurchase Motice 18 accepted, the Units will be treated as having been repurchased with effiect from the relevant
Repurchase Day imrespective of whether or not such Unitholder has been removed from the Register or the Repurchase Price
has been determined of remitted. Accordingly, from the relevant Repurchase Day, Unsthelders in their capacity as such will not
be entitled to or be capable of exercising any nights arizing under the Tt Deed with respect to Unitz bemg repurchased
(inchiding any right 1o receive notice of, attend or vole at amy meeting of the Series Trust) save the right to receive the
Repurchase Price and sy distribution which haz been declared prior to the relevamt Repurchase Day but net vet paid (in each
case with respect to the Units being repurchased), Such repurchasing Unitlolders will be creditors of the Series Trust with
respect 1o the Repurchase Price. In an insolvent liquidation, repurchazing Unitholders wall rank behind ordinary creditors but
dhead of Unitholders.

Note 15- Subsequent evenls

Ag of June 12, 2023, UBS has completed the takeover of Credit Suisse. The full mpact on the financial performance and the
operations of the Series Trust will depend on future developments which are uncertain and cannot be predicted at this time. The
Manager and the Trustee have not received any formal commumication regarding the transition of roles, responsibilities, or
obligations from Credit Suisse to UBS in relation to the activities of Credit Suisse Intermational as counterparty to the Scrics
Trust.

The Manager s the Trustee understand that Credit Suisse as counterparty and manager will contine to conduct its operations
in the ordinary course.,

The Trustee has evaluated all subsequent transactions and cvents throwgh August 1, 2023, the date on which these financial
statements were made available te be issped. Effective April 1, 2023 through August 1, 2023 there were mubscriptions of
USD 888,081 and repurchases of USD 2.871,753.

There are no olfier subsequent events o report as relates o the Series Trust,
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2024
99,250,364.66 15,129,725,589
375,558.20 57,250,092
98,874,806.46 15,072,475,497
1,014,525
97.46 14,857
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2024

1,797,100,625

9,989,904

13 90,105,963

60,127,097,570

1,862,589,531

19 138,878,788,496
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
usD usD
60,034 9,152 14,396 2,195
60,034 9,152 14,396 2,195
60,034 9,152 14,396 2,195
185,000 28,201 205,000 31,250
(25) ) 58 9
245,009 37,349 219,454 33,454
(115,081) (17,543) (112,703) (17,180)
129,928 19,806 106,751 16,273
129,928 19,806 106,751 16,273
129,928 19,806 106,751 16,273
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2023 12 31

2023 2022

usD usD
9 2,249,019 342,840 1,984,033 302,446
10 185,864 28,333 205,864 31,382
2,434,883 371,174 2,189,897 333,828
10 451,584 68,839 336,526 51,300
451,584 68,839 336,526 51,300
11 735,000 112,043 735,000 112,043
1,248,299 190,291 1,118,371 170,484
1,983,299 302,334 1,853,371 282,528
2,434,883 371,174 2,189,897 333,828

2024 14
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2023 12 31
usD usb usD
2023
11 735,000 112,043 1,118,371 170,484 1,853,371 282,528
129,928 19,806 129,928 19,806
12 31 735,000 112,043 1,248,299 190,291 1,983,299 302,334
2022
11 735,000 112,043 1,011,620 154,211 1,746,620 266,255
106,751 16,273 106,751 16,273

12 31 735,000 112,043 1,118,371 170,484 1,853,371 282,528
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2023 12 31
2023 2022

) usD
129,928 19,806 106,751 16,273
4 (60,034) 9,152) (14,396) (2,195)
69,894 10,655 92,355 14,079
20,000 3,049 4,999 762
20,000 3,049 4,999 762
115,058 17,539 112,595 17,164
115,058 17,539 112,595 17,164
4 60,034 9,152 14,396 2,195
264,986 40,394 224,345 34,199
264,986 40,394 224,345 34,199
9 1,984,033 302,446 1,759,688 268,247
2,249,019 342,840 1,984,033 302,446
9 2,249,019 342,840 1,984,033 302,446

2,249,019 342,840 1,984,033 302,446
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2023 2022
60,034 14,396
60,034 14,396
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2023 2022
185,000 205,000
185,000 205,000

2023 2022

(48) (50)
(6,390) (6,478)
(108,643) (106,175)
(115,081) (112,703)

2039 10 10
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2023 2022
2,249,019 1,984,033
2,249,019 1,984,033

2023 2022
185,864 205,864
185,864 205,864

2023 2022
451,584 336,526
451,584 336,526

2023 2022

1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000
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12
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
13
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
185,864 185,864 205,864 205,864
185,864 185,864 205,864 205,864
451,584 451,584 336,526 336,526
735,000 735,000 735,000 735,000
1,186,584 1,186,584 1,071,526 1,071,526
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
185,000 185,000 205,000 205,000
185,000 185,000 205,000 205,000
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13
2023 2022
108,643 106,175
108,643 106,175
14
2023 12 31
15 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
16
2023 12
2024 31 2024
17

2024 14
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Les .I.v!,xﬂagunm (Cayroan) Limded

Franog! Siatements Tor the year ended 51 December 2058

Statement of Income for the year ended 31 December 2023

Rafareace

UsD b MNale

2023 2022

interestincome
- fram financial instruments measwved at amorhised
cos!

14398

14,395

60,034

'_l'at.al interest incomea

60,024 14,356

"Hérvice fee income
Cther (osses)/fevenues

185,000

(=5)

2000

Total revenuas

245,009 219,454

‘General, adm nistrative and ofher operaling expenses

&

U5, 081) T (112,709)

Operating profit before allowance and taxation

128,828 106,751

Prefit before tax

108,751

----------------------------------------------------- e e LT L LT T

T

Incoma tax expense

Prafit after tax

129,928 106,751

The accompanying notes fom an integral part of these fnancial statements.
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115 Mwageman! (iCmman) Lindsd
Fruricnl Slalsrmanis for the posr anded 37 Cocambar 2073

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2023

Feakerer,
= - ME 2023 2022
BSltS et ee et r et ettt s n e e
Cash and due from banks i i e SR MENG  1,008 030
‘Chrar aseats 10 186 B84 25 BEL
Total assets 2,434,883 2,188,857
Other Fabilties 10 451,584 335,508
Total liabilities 451,584 336,526
Sharaholders'equily _ ........cccoimeninrmn =
e —— i1 7a5000 785,000
"Retained earnings 1,248,299 1,118371
Total shareholders' equity 1,983,299 1,853,371
Total liabilities and shareholders” equity 2,434,883 2,188,897

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors an 14 June 2024

u'nc.\zup "'Liﬂ
¥

Diact

Diractor l'

B o T e

The accomparnying notes form an integral part of these financial stadements,
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UES Maragemuend {Cayrran) Limites
Firancar! Stalemets fov B poar ended 37 Decvmber 2028

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2023

Share capital Retained Tokal

usD aamings
202‘B|. Larssssmsa ssama sy PR ey s sams P

Balance at 1January U 7es000 18371 1883371
Profit for the year - 126,528 126,528
Balance at 31 Decembar 735,000 1,248,299 1,983,299

Baiance af 1 January
Frofil for the yaar

733,000 101,620 1,746,620
— 108,751 106,751

Balance at 31 December

735,000 1,118,371 1,853,3T1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statemants,
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UBS Monagemant (Dmenan) L inied
Finsnoml Stmements o the year eaded 57 Dacanber DO2F

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 December 2023

Rterwnce 2023 2022
Uusp aae
Cash flows from operating activities
Frofic before tax for ihe period 199,928 108,751
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash
_generated from operating activities
Hon-cash items included in net profit before tax
and other adjustments;
Interest Income 4 (B0 034) (14,396
f}ashgnﬁmatcdﬁmupemuﬁg.a::hmﬁhﬁnm ................................................ A
changes in operaling assets and liabilities 69,894 92,355
Net decrasse in operaling 8ssels: . .....eeeiesmesasssnse
(Other assets 20000 4,989
Net decrease in operating assets 20,000 4,895
Nl s N O e i teemimamensassamsasnade sen s st aaan
Other liabliies 115,058 112,535
MNetincrease in operating abilities: . 115058 112,595
Intarast income racaied 4 60034 14,3396
Net cash generated from operating activily 264,986 224,345
Net increase in cash and cash eqguivalents 264,988 224,345
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginaing of year 9 1,984,033 1,769,688
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 2.249.019 1,984,033
Cash and dus from banks L] 2,249,019 1,884,033
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of year 2,249,019 1,984,033

The accempanying notes form an integral part of these financial stalemants.
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LES Marggemand (Do) Limded
Modes b Firmncial Stafornends for dio yosr orvdod 337 Desembor 5025

Motes to the Financial Statements
1. Principal activities

UBS Management {Cayman) Limited (the ‘Company’) is incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
Emited liability. The Company's principal activities are the creation of trusts and the administration and
management of assels in trusts. The Company's registered office is ofo Maples Corporate Servicas
Limited, PO, Box 309, Ugland Heuss, Grand Caymen KY 11104, Cayman Istands.

Key developments during the year

On 12 June 2023, UBS Group AG acquired Credit Suisse Group AG, succeeding by operation of
Swiss law to all assets and llabifties of Credt Suisse Group AG, and became the direct or indirect
sharehclder of all of the former direct and Indirect subsidiaries of Credit Suisse Group AG (the
Transaction).

Upan the completion of the Transaction, sach outstanding, registered Credit Suisse share corverted
to the right to receive, subject to the payment of certain fees to the Credit Suisse depository in the
case of Credit Suisse American dapository shares (ADS), the memsr consideration consisting of
172248 UBS Group AG sharas. In aggregate, Credit Sulsse sharsholders racatved 51% of the
outstanding UBS Group AG shares on the acquisition date, with a purchase price of LSD 3.7 billien

In Cecember 2023, the Board of Direclors of UBS Group AG approved the merger of UBS AG and
Cradit Suisee AG, ard both entifies entersd inte a definitive merger agreement. The mesger is
compieted on 37 May 2024,

2.  Material Accounting Policies
(a} Statement of compliance

Thase firancial statements have bean prepased in accordance with !l applicable IFRS Accounting
Standards, which colective term indudes all applicable indiwidusal Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards, Intermatienal Accounting Standards (lASs") and Interpretations issued by Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (IASBE™. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Company Is set out below,

(b} Basis of preparation of the Financial Statements
The masasurement basis usad in the praparafion of the financial stataments is the historical cost basis.

The praparaticn of financial sistaments in conformity with IFRS bccounting Standards requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, Babiities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumplions are based on historcal experience and various other faciors that are bellaved to be
raeasonatle undsr the circumstancas, the results of which form the basis of making ihe judgements
about carmying values of assets and fabilies that are nol readily apparent from other scurces, Adtual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to acceunting
estimates are recognised in the peried in which the estimate is revisad 1 the revision affects only that
pericd, or in the perdod of the revisicn and fiture pereds if the revision affects beth cument and future
pericds,
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LSS Mansgemesd (Cromay Lisked
Holes fo Firewlsl Stlermenls for ihe pear snded 31 Dacander 5057

2, Material Accounting Policies {continued)
(b} Basis of preparation of the Financial Statements (continued)
Standards effective in the current period

The group has applied the following new and amended standards for its annual reporting paricd
commencing | January 2023

- Cefinition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments 1o 145 B
- Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to [AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

The amendments (isied above did net hava any impact en the amounts recognsed in prior pariods
and ara net expected o significantly affect the cument er future periods.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and due from banks comprise cash at bank and en hand with banks, and short-term, highly
Fguid investments that are readily corvertble into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having bean within three menths of maturiy at acguisition,

(d} Fareign currency

The Cempany's functienal and presentation cuwency is United States Dollars ("USDY. Foreign
currency fransactions during the year are translated into USD at the forelgn exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates, Maonetary assets and labiltiss denominated in forelgn curencies are translated
inte LUSD at the foreign excherge rates ruling at the end of the reparting peried. Exchanae gains and
losses are recognised in the profil or loss,

Men-monetary assets and izbllities that are measured In terms of historical cost in a forsign eurraney
are franslated into USD using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. MNon-
monetary assets and fiabiftes denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at far value are
translatad using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dabes the fair value was determined, Foreign
currancy differences arising on relrarslation are recognised in profit or loss.

(e} Other assets

Other asscts are inialy recognised at far vaue and thersafter stated at amoriised cost less
Expected Credit Loss {'ECL") {refer to Note 2(g)), except where the receivables are interest-free
lzans made to related parties without any fixed repayment tarms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, In such cases, the recelvables are stalad at cost less impairment for bad and doubtful
dabts.

{f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Pravisions are recegrised for labilties of uncartain timing ar amount when the Company has a lagal
or constructive chligation arising as a result of & past event, it is probable that 2n sutflow of economic
banefis will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate cash be made. VWhere the tme
value ef menay is matarial, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
seitle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an cutflow of ecanomic banefits will be required, or the amount cannot

be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liabikty, unless the probabiity of
cuiflow of economic benefils is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will enly be confirmed
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
{f) Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

by the occurrence or non-sccurmence of one or more fulure events are also disclosed as contingent
lighilitias unlass the probakilty of cutiiow of ecenomiz banefits is remaote.

(g} Impairment

The camying amount of the Company's assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
determine whether thers is any objective evidencs of impairment. f any such objectve evidence
enists, the assel's recoverabls amount is estmated at fhe end of sach reporting persicd. An
impaiment loss is recognised whenever the camying amount of an asset excesds its recoverable
amourt., Impairment losses are recegnisad in the proft or loss.

Under IFRS 9, the impamant reguirements apoly primarily to financal assets measured at amertised
cost. The impairment requirements are based on & forward-looking expected credit loss model by
incorparating reascnable and supperlable forecasts of future economic conditions avalable at the
reporting date. This requires considerable judgsment over how changes in economic factors affect
ECLs, which is determined on & probability-weighted basis.

(h) Revenue recognition

Frowvided that it s prebable that the eccnomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and
costs, if appficable, can be measured reliably, service fee income is recognised in proft or loss when
the investment managameant sarvica is provided,

(i) Expenses
All expensaes are recegnisad in prefitand less on an accusl basis.
(i) Related parties

Far the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered 1o be related to the Company if:
{a) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the Company if that persom;
(0 has control or joint contral over the Company; i
(il has significant influense over the Company, or
(il is 2 member of the key management personnel of the Coempany or the Company's
parent

(6}  An entity is related to the Company if any of the following cenditions applies:

(i}  The enltity and the Company are members of the same group (which means that sach
pasent, subsidlary and felow subsidiary is related to the othars),

(i) One entity is an assoclate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of & member of a group of which the other entity is 2 member).

(i) Both entitiss are joint ventures of the same third party.

() One entity is a joint venture of a third party and lhe other enfity is an associale of tha
third party.

() The enlity is 2 post-employment benafit plan for the benefit of employess of either the
Comparyy of an entity ralated to the Company.

(v} The entity is contrelled or jointly contrelled by a person identified in (2],

(vil) A person identfied in (a){i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the
wey management parscnrel of the entily (or of a parant of ke entity).
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2. Material Accounting Policies {continued)
(i) Related parties (continued)

Close members of lhe family of a person are those family members who may be expscied to
influence, ar be influsnced by, fhat parsen in their deelings with the entity.

3. Changes in Accounting Policies

The IASE has issued & number of amendments to IFRS Accounting Standards thet are first effective
for the cument scceunting pericd of the Company, The adoption of these amendments had no
rraterial impast to the Company's fnansal pesition, resu't of operelions or cash flows,

The Company has not applisd any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting peried (Note 15).

4,  Total Interest Income

usp 2023 2022
Total interest income

Interest income on cash and duefrom banks 60,034 14396
Total interest income 60,084 14,396

Al the above interast income on financial instruments measured at amortised cost.
6. Service Fee Income

The prncipal acthvities of the Company are the creation of trusts and the adminisbration and
management of assets in trusts.

Revenue represents investment management fee income carned from fellw subsidiary as falows:

usp 2023 2022
Total service fee income

e ‘“‘_‘_13570133233.&"33
Total service fee income 185,000 205,000

6. General, Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

usD 2023 2022
[General administrative and other operaling expenses =~ e
L e e e “8) &9
Audforromuneration e 18380) (B8
Directors' ramuneration CTTETTTTTU08,848) (106,175)
Total general administrative and other operating expenses {115,081) (112.708)

All of tha above expsnditures are paysble lo the Company's immedate holding company and the
immediate holding company setties such expendiiures on behalf of the Company
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7. Taxation

Thare are no taxes on income of gains in the Cayman [slands and the Company has received an
undertaking from the Geverner in Council of the Cayman Islands sxempting it from all local income,
profits and capital taxes until 10 October 2039, Accardingly, no provision for Income taxes is includad
in these finarcial statements,

8. Unconsolidated Structured Entities
Sponsorad wiconsalidated sinuciurad antiliss

The Company conziders tself the sponsor of a strustured entihy when aither its name appears in the
name of the structured entity or in products issued by it or there Is a general expectaticn from the
market that the Company is associated with the structured entity or the Company was mvolved in the
dasign or sel up of the stuctured entily and has a form of involvement with the structured entity.

Tha balow unconsolidated structured anbitias are sponsored by the Company where a fieed annual

management fee of USD 5000 (2022: USD B,000) is received but no Interest iz hald by the
Cempany as 2t 31 Decembar 2023
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8. Unconsolidated Structured Entities (continued)

qubal se}ac*t Gan}r St?ﬁﬂg:r Fund

Austraien High Dividend Equity Twin Alpha Fund (Fer Qualified 'nsﬁﬁgtnn alivestors Onby)
{US REIT Premium Fund (For Gualified Institutional lnvestars Ork) "~ """ """ """
Japan Equty Premium Strategy Fund
Frincipal / C5 Canadian Equity Irg_n-nmu_ﬁqqd {Fur Uua.lrlmd Inslr.lhonal In-ue_s!_ug_s_DnI!ﬁ
‘&_"::IP_’qal REIT Trfpla F"r-ammm Fund [‘or Guaiﬁed lnsh"h.ltmal Im'estars e

US High Div Equily Premium Fund (For Qualfied insttutional Investors Dnl‘g]'
US Small Cap Eq J Premi ur" Fund I[FcrOuulrﬁad Irtstrlutlunal Iwestu 5 Onk}

Darwa Emergmg L.ncal Market Bond Fund (For Qualfied instituticnal Irvestors Oniy)”

US Preferred REIT Income Fund (For Qualifisd [nstiutional investors onljF]"""" M

T R R

Jagan Eq'u.ty Ffam-um Fur'd {Fur Gaaifled 'nshb.‘ﬁmal Investors Q-_ily] R
N&IWAM JS R'IT Incumﬂ Fund {Fu' Cusahﬁul:l Insttuhnnal investors Cﬁ'@ﬁ

Daliia UK Figh Divdend Eality Find (For Oualfied instf Ein'iﬁﬁéiéiaﬂﬁiéiﬁiiiﬁiﬁiﬁ.’iZfZZIIZZZZIfZ
Daiwa WL Ventures I, L.P. Fund

'Efazﬁ Eur_urt}r nn"la Fund [Fm C‘maliﬁed nshtu!:pn?! Iwes*-:nrs. 'Dn'y} A ——
Dar.'.'a Drai |an Rea_] Bonl:l Fund {Fu-r G valified Ins@m.nunnal Invam Dr@f}
’\hssa.:; -..lapan Eq_ul*}nﬁ.::t[ur_ﬂ Fund {Fnr {'..‘JaJ ed Inslltulmnal In'.restors Gnl‘f,l__“
AMP Australia REIT Fund '[FD.' Gualified institutional Investors D"l!f,ll R

- RE‘I‘ and ?Ba.l Ea-txtﬂ EEUI[}' Fl..nd For ﬂualrﬁﬂd Insttutmna Immm Onlp}

(D)abﬁaﬁ.m&ﬁcaﬂ H|,g’n ‘Dividend Equr*y Quattre Income Fund (Fer Qualfied Institutional Investers
n

D&Ma Ameﬂmn R"'-I" Gun'!tm In::oma Fund {For ﬂua!iﬂad instutiona Investors Dnh{}

Ehni-:ﬂl Woﬂd Wrap Etabla qum (For Q.Jalt" :.:d Insllri'.m'c:ﬁ;;!.ul?ﬁ;;;;r: E)';I}:."m"m e
s h[:lf Iriph I':ng_na F’Tus F\.Hd'{l'zb} Gua“fﬂ_ll_'mmuhunnl [mestc:s G"I}'}.m....““.....m.._.....,
LS Mun’ -dp.al Bond Fund
:raknh'ﬂirm;Cﬁ-.EbndFunc--"-"--
____u_lgg;_lrlj_g'r Ir: ﬂdand Equrll; Fmrnl.lrn Fund L'Fu{ l]uaiflad rxst.tl..tlmd In'-'nsl-:urs Gny} e
Medstar's Fnﬂaﬂilm

"BSMD Global Advantage

PIMCO Short Term income Strafegy Fund ™
PIMCO Shnrt Tmm | Strategy

D_'a.hva JREIT !.‘.:;-'.remd Ea.l Fund {Fu.f {]uaﬁflea mhtuhr.:nal In'.rastorx- Dn-lfri"“""“ T

Foreign Dercminatad | Man AH' “Ernart | E_ﬂw.ramga fitmiagy Fund

SR A A e T VORI TR o i R
‘“‘UDE“"“T”'“BWF”""’

i Agha
USDyrathmﬂhEund R LT

Presmium Carry St-fatag",y Fund
* The funids were terminated during 2023,

The Company has not provided financial or other support to unconsolidated structured antities that it
was not contractually required to provide,

The Company does not curently have the intention to provide financlal or other suppot to
unconsolidated structured entities that it is not confractually required to provide.
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Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
UsD 2023 2022
Cash and due from banks
Cash and due from banks 2,249,018 1,984,033
Total cash and due from banks 2,249,019 1,984,083
10. Other Assets and Other Liabilities
UsD 2023 2022
Other assels
Interest and fees recelvabla 185 864 205 864
Total other assets 185,864 205,864
uso 2023 2022
Cther liabilities
Interest and fees payable 451,684 236 b2
Total other llabilities 451,584 336,526
11. Share Capital
{a) Authorised and issued share capital
2023 2022

Ha. of UsD Mo. of usp

shares shares
Authorised:
Crdinary sharas of USD 1 each 1,000000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000000
Issued and fully paid up: _ _ _
Crddinary shares T35,000 735,000 735,000 T35,000

The holders of ardinary shares are enlitled to recawe dividends as dedlared from time to {ime and are
entitlad to cna vote per share at general mestings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally

with regard to the Company's residual assets
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11. Share Capital {continued)
(b} Capital management

The Company's primary cbjactives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's abiliy to
continue as & going concem so thet it can contnue o previde returns te shareholders, by pricng
sarvices commensurately with the level of sk and by securing access o finance at a resscnable
cost, As tha Cempany is part of a farger greup, the Company's sources of addiional capital and
policies for disinbution of excess capital may also be affected by the group's capital management
objectives. The Company defines "capital® as including all components of equity.

The Cempany's eapital structure is reqularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capitel
menagement praclices of the group o which the Company belongs. Adjustments are made to the
capital structure in Gght of changes in economic condiions affecting the Company or the group, to
tha extant that these do not condlict with the directors’ fiduclary dutias towards the Company.

The Company was not subject to externally imposed cagital requirennents in the current period,
12.  Financial Risk Management and Fair Values

Exposure to credit, Bquidity, nterest rate ard foreign currency risks anises in the normal course of the
Company s busness. These risks ars managed by the Company's fnancial management policias and
practices described below,

(a) Credit risk

The Campary's credit risk is primarily atirbulabla to amounts due frem group companies and cash at
bani. Cradit risk is defined as risk that one party to a inandal instrument will cause a financlal kass to
another party by failing to discharge an obligaticn. Management regulary maontors its risk expasure to
ensure that its credit rsk is kept to a minimal level. The madimum exposure to credit sk is
represantad by the camying amount of sach financial asset in the statement of financal pesition after
deducting any impairment sllowance.

{b) Liguidity risk

The Company's palicy Is to regularly menitor its Bouidiby requirements to satisfy ts contractual and
reasonatly foreseeable abligations as they fall due.

At 31 December 2023 and 2022, all of the Company's financial liabilties, which incledes all creditors
and accruals, are on demand or undated and are expected to be seitled between three to twelve
maonths,

(c) Interest rate risk

The Company s exposed 1o Interest rate risk only to the extent that it eams bank interest cn cash
and depestis. At 31 December 2023 and 2022, a change in interest rates would have no direct
material effect on tha carrying value of the recognised assets or liabiities of the Company.

16
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(d) Foraign currency risk

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (continued)

The Company is expoesed to foreign currency risk primarly through certain transactions which give rise
to payables that are dencminated in Hong Keng dollars (HKD). As the HKD Is pegged to the USD,
the Company considers that the risk of movemants in exchange rates betwsen USE and HED to be

Insignificant.

{e) Fair values

The camying amounts of the Company's financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are
not materially different fiom their fair value as at 31 December 2023 and 2022,

13. Material Related Parly Transactions

'n addtion to the transactions and balances disclosed elsowhers in the fnandal stataments, tha
Company entered into the fellowing material related party transactions.

(a) Related party balance sheel transactions

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Parent Fellow Total Parant Fellow Tedal
Group Group
UsD Companies Companes
Assats
Other asses - 185,684 185,664 205,854 205,654
Total assets = 185,864 185,864 =. 205,854 205,864
Liabilides and
Equity
DOher fanlities 081884 LmaoJdoloes | Qaesms L SEREs
_Sl-.am canite 735,000 - F35,000 735,000 —_ 725,000
Total liabilities and
sharaholders’
equity 1,186,584 — 1,186,584 1,071,526 — 1,071,626
16
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13.  Material Related Parly Transactions (continued)

{b} Related party revenues and expenses

31 Dacember 2023 31 Decembar 2022
Parant Fellow Tatal Parant Fellow Total
Group Group
usn Companias Companias
Revenues
Service fee Icome. e JER000 ABB000 i 205000 205,000
Total revenues — 185,000 186,000 - 205,000 206,000

{c) Remuneration of key management personnel

Remuneration of key rmanagement personnel (USD) 2023 2022
Director's Fee 106,843 106,175
Total Remuneration of key management personnel 108,843 106,175

14. Parent and Ultimate Holding Company

At 31 Decamber 2023, the immediate parent of lhe Company is Cradit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited,
which 15 Incorperated in Hong Kong and tha ulimate controling party of the Campany is UBS Group
AG, which is incorperated In Switrerdand, UBS Greup AG produces financial statements available fer
public use,

15. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards and Interpretations issued
but not yet affective for tha year ended 31 December 2023

Certain new accounting standards, amendments to accounting standards and interprelations have
baen published that are not mandatery for 21 Cecember 2023 reperting perisds and have not been
early adopted by the Company, Thasa standards, amandments or interpratations are rot expactad o
have a material impact on the ently in the curent or future reporting periods and on foresceable
future transactions.

16. Subseguent Events

In December 2023, the Board of Directors of USS Group AG approved the merger of UBS AG and
Credit Suisse AG, and beth enfities entered into a definitive merger agreement. The merger is
camplatad an 31 May D024,

Effective 1 March 2024, the name of Credit Suisse Manzgement {Cayman) Limited has been
changed to UBS Management (Cayman) Limited

17.  Approval of Financial Statements

Tha {inandal statements were approved for iBzue by the beard of directors of the Company on 14
June 2024,
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Independent Auditors”™ Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of US Dynamic Growth (the““Series Trust””), a
series-trust of Credit Suisse Universal Trust (Cayman) 111, which comprise the statement of
net assets including the statement of investments as at March 31, 2023, the statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and notes, comprising
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Series Trust as at March 31, 2023, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to the investment funds (““Luxembourg GAAP”?).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““ISAs””).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the““Auditors”
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements”” section of our report. We are
independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (““I1ESBA Code””) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman
Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Luxembourg GAAP, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series
Trust®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Series Trust"s internal control.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Auditors”™ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management"s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Series
Trust™s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Series Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

August 1, 2023
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of US Dynamic Growth (the““Series Trust””), a
series-trust of UBS Universal Trust (Cayman) 111 (formerly Credit Suisse Universal Trust
(Cayman) I11) (the““Trust””) which comprise the statement of net assets including the
statement of investments as at March 31, 2024, the statements of operations and changes in
net assets for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Series Trust as at March 31, 2024, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg
generally accepted accounting principles applicable to the investment funds (““Luxembourg
GAAP??).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the““Auditors”
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements”” section of our report. We are
independent of the Series Trust in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (““IESBA Code””) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman
Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors®™ Report to the Trustee (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Luxembourg GAAP, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Series Trust"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Series Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Series Trust"s financial
reporting process.

Auditors " Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors® report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
fromerror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Series Trust"s internal control.
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Independent Auditors® Report to the Trustee (continued)

Auditors " Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management”s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Series Trust"s ability to continue
as a going concern. ITwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors”® report to the related disclosures in the financial statementsor, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors” report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Series Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

August 23, 2024
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Independent Auditor®s Report
To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited (formerly known as Credit Suisse
Management (Cayman) Limited) (the““Company””), which are set out on pages 4 to 17, comprise:
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;
the statement of income for the year then ended;
the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (““I1SAs””). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the

International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (““IESBA Code””), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.
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Independent Auditor®s Report (continued)

To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor®s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditor®s Report (continued)

To the Board of Directors of UBS Management (Cayman) Limited
(formerly known as Credit Suisse Management (Cayman) Limited)
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor®™s responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor"s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 14 June 2024
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